Rick Frederking (LCA)

From: Cameran Myhrvald

Sent: Mcnday, December 18, 1956 2.21 PM
To: Susan Norberg; Gaoff Hughes

Ce: Deborah Hansan

Subject: RE. UUNET Inveica

{ actually think tying the payrmant to their shipping IE s a grezt wea, though | weuld not do this fermally

From: Geoff Hughes

Sent. Thursday, December 12, 199€ 1 01 AM
To Susan Nemoerg .

Cz Czmeran Mynrvald, Daborzh Hanson
Subject. RE ULINET Invoics

Hi Susan

There are ra inve.ces with UUNET Pipex. We are o act on the follow:ng wording on the contract when UUNET
Pipex geliver cn shipping IE with therr cial up servizce Given therr lack af respense in shipoing 1E 1 am not in hurry
to give them anything nght now 1&

Hope this clanfies the situsticn

Regards

geoffhu

Ezz. MS shall pay UUNET PIPEX 2 f== (the "F2e") af Five Hun~red Theusand Dollars (USS500,000) MS shall
pay the Fee to UUNET PIPEX in two wranches. The firs: ranche of Twa Huadred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000)
snall be pmc by MS to UUNET PIPEX at such nme as UUNET PIPEX fulfils its abligations in accoraance with the
provisions af Sxhibit C and has implemented the features specified in secuions | and 2 of Exhubie D, The second wanshe of
Two Hundred and Fifty Thaosand Dollars ($250,000) shail be paid by MS to UUNET PIPEX nine (9) months afier the date
of payment of the first tranche, provid=d that UUNET PIPEX s suil fulfilling its obligations in Exhibit C znd hes
implemented, and has mamntamned impiemented, the features specified in ssclions | and 2 of Exhibit D, unless otherwise
agreed 1n wrting between the parties. .

~—0Onginal Message—
From: Susan Naorberg
Sant: Thursday, December 12, 1995 2:32 AM

To: Geeff Hughes
Ce: Cameran Myhrvold: Deborah Hansen -
Subjsct:  FW. UUNE!!In\rpine

What's the status on this? Do we sl have an Invoies for payment or has UUNET credited 1?7 Pleass
{et me know wnen | nead to get mvolved.

Thanks,
Susan -
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From: 83 Sayoal
Sent ﬂ: fhv-!l;er 1996 23:42
Ta: Gecit
Ce: Deborsh n, Sussn Narberg
Subject: UUNET Invorca
Ceoft

Cam receved an invoice todsy for 5500k from UUNET, Desenghon was “Intemet Explorer Traming
Fund and Startup Expenses”. Could this be asscclated with the PIPEX [E deal?
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